
From: Zach Torrance-Smith
To: Kylee Giraud
Cc: Jamey Ayling
Subject: SX-24-00005 Grant PUD Vantage Fencing - Transmittal of Comments
Date: Monday, March 18, 2024 8:34:26 AM
Attachments: SX-24-00005 Grant PUD Vantage Fencing - Colville Tribe.pdf

SX-24-00005 Grant PUD Vantage Fencing - Notice of Application Attachments (DAHP Project Tracking # 2024-03-
016.pdf
SX-24-00005 Grant PUD Vantage Fencing_KCPW Shoreline Review Team Comments.pdf

Good morning,
 
Please see the attached comments regarding your Shoreline Exemption application. Please
respond to these in a timely manner, after which we will move ahead with a final decision on
your project.
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Zach Torrance-Smith
  Planner I
  Kittitas County Community Development Services
  411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2
  Ellensburg, WA 98926
  P: 509-962-7079
  zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
If this is about a Public Records request, please go to
http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a request for public
records through the GovQA portal.
 

mailto:zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:kwatkins@gcpud.org
mailto:jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx



From: Connor Armi
To: Zach Torrance-Smith
Cc: Guy Moura; Hanson, Sydney (DAHP)
Subject: Re: SX-24-00005 Grant PUD Vantage Fencing - Notice of Application Attachments
Date: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 4:29:11 PM


CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.


 


Hello Zach,


This consult is in reference to Shoreline Exemption SX-24-00005 Grant PUD Vantage Fencing. This
undertaking involves minor ground disturbance during the digging of post holes for the installation
of fencing and signage. This will likely lead to increased foot traffic and further endangered nearby
cultural resources.


This undertaking is located within the CCT Traditional Territories. We request any undertakings,
particularly those involving ground disturbing activities, to have an IDP in place prior to
implementation.


The proposed project lies within the traditional territory of the Moses-Columbia Tribe, 1 of the 12
constituent tribes of the Confederated Tribes of the Colville Reservation (CTCR), which is governed
by the Colville Business Council (CBC).  The CBC has delegated to the Tribal Historic Preservation
Officer (THPO) the responsibility of representing the CTCR with regard to cultural resources
management issues throughout the traditional territories of all of the constituent tribes under
Resolution 1996-29.  This area includes parts of eastern Washington, northeastern Oregon, the Palus
territory in Idaho, and south-central British Columbia.


As ground disturbing activities are to be conducted, a cultural resource surface survey and sub-
surface testing of the area in and directly around the proposed ground disturbance are
recommended as a surface observation will not be an accurate assessment of the existent potential
for subsurface cultural deposits.


There are known cultural resources of precontact and historic significance nearby and this particular
area is considered Very High Risk for an inadvertent discovery according to the DAHP predictive
model. This parcel has not been surveyed within the last ten years, a preliminary archaeological
investigation would be prudent. Surveys nearby were conducted in 2002 and observed cultural
material in a similar landscape setting.


CCT requests a cultural resource survey prior to the implementation of ground disturbing activities
with a sub-surface testing component and that during implementation that there be a cultural
resource monitor with an inadvertent discovery plan or (IDP) in place to ensure compliance with all
Section 106 and relevant cultural resource laws both federally and to the state of Washington.


Thank you for consulting with the Colville Confederated Tribes History and Archaeology Program.


On behalf of Guy Moura, Tribal Historic Preservation Officer.


Sincerely,


Connor Armi | Archaeologist Senior MA, RPA
History/Archaeology Program
Confederated Tribes of the Colville Reservation



mailto:connor.armi.hsy@colvilletribes.com

mailto:zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:guy.moura@colvilletribes.com

mailto:sydney.hanson@dahp.wa.gov





PO Box 150 | Nespelem, WA 99155
d: 509-634-2690 | c: 509-631-1131
connor.armi.hsy@colvilletribes.com


On Thu, Feb 29, 2024 at 3:37 PM Zach Torrance-Smith
<zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:


Good afternoon,


 


Please see the attached documents that go along with the previously sent Notice of
Application.


 


Let me know if you have further questions.


 


Zach Torrance-Smith


  Planner I


  Kittitas County Community Development Services


  411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2


  Ellensburg, WA 98926


  P: 509-962-7079


  zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us


 


If this is about a Public Records request, please go to
http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a request for public
records through the GovQA portal.


 


The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately
and delete the material from all devices. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 
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From: DAHP SEPA
To: Zach Torrance-Smith
Cc: guy.moura@colvilletribes.com; Connor Armi; "Alyssa Buck"; "cbuck@gcpud.org";


darnell.sam.adm@colvilletribes.com; john.sirois.adm@colvilletribes.com; milton.davis.adm@colvilletribes.com;
Casey Barney; Corrine Camuso; Gregg Kiona; Jessica Lally; Noah Oliver


Subject: RE: SX-24-00005 Grant PUD Vantage Fencing - Notice of Application Attachments (DAHP Project Tracking #
2024-03-01677)


Date: Monday, March 11, 2024 1:09:22 PM


CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.


 


Hi Zach,
 
Thank you for contacting the Washington State Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO) and Department
of Archaeology and Historic Preservation (DAHP) and providing documentation regarding the above
referenced project. These comments are based on the information available at the time of this
review and on behalf of the SHPO in conformance with Washington State law. Should additional
information become available, our assessment may be revised.
 
Our statewide predictive model indicates that there is a high probability of encountering cultural
resources within the proposed project area. However, the footprint of the project is very small, and
the project appears to be located within areas of previous ground disturbance. Therefore, DAHP is
not requesting a cultural resources survey at this time. We do ask that you prepare an Inadvertent
Discovery Plan (IDP) and prepare construction crews for the possibility of encountering
archaeological material during ground disturbing activities.
 
Please note that the recommendations provided in this letter reflect only the opinions of DAHP. Any
interested Tribes may have different recommendations. We appreciate receiving any
correspondence or comments from Tribes or other parties concerning cultural resource issues that
you receive.
 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this project. Please ensure that the DAHP project
Tracking Number is attached to any future communications about this project. 
 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
 
All the best,
 
Sydney Hanson, MA (she/her) | Local Government Archaeologist
Eastern Washington & Columbia River Counties
360.280.7563 | sydney.hanson@dahp.wa.gov
 
Department of Archaeology & Historic Preservation | www.dahp.wa.gov
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1110 Capitol Way S, Suite 30 | Olympia WA 98501
PO Box 48343 | Olympia WA 98504-8343
 
 Please consider the environment before printing this email


 
 
 


From: Zach Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 3:38 PM
To: enviroreview@yakama.com; corrine_camuso@yakama.com; Jessica Lally
<Jessica_Lally@Yakama.com>; noah_oliver@yakama.com; casey_barney@yakama.com;
kozj@yakamafish-nsn.gov; matj@yakamafish-nsn.gov; barh@yakamafish-nsn.gov;
steve@snoqualmietribe.us; dahp@snoqualmietribe.us; adam@snoqualmietribe.us;
guy.moura@colvilletribes.com; sam.rushing@colvilletribes.com;
connor.armi.hsy@colvilletribes.com; DAHP SEPA <sepa@dahp.wa.gov>
Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: SX-24-00005 Grant PUD Vantage Fencing - Notice of Application Attachments


 


External Email


Good afternoon,
 
Please see the attached documents that go along with the previously sent Notice of
Application.
 
Let me know if you have further questions.
 
Zach Torrance-Smith
  Planner I
  Kittitas County Community Development Services
  411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2
  Ellensburg, WA 98926
  P: 509-962-7079
  zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
If this is about a Public Records request, please go to
http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a request for public
records through the GovQA portal.
 
 


The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
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delete the material from all devices. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14
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411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523 


Ellensburg, WA  98926 FAX (509) 962-7663  


 
  
M E M O R A N D U M  


  


 


TO:    All Staff  


FROM:   Public Works Plan Review Team  


DATE:   March 15th, 2024 


SUBJECT:  SX-24-00005 Grant PUD Vantage Fencing 


  


ENGINEERING No comments (jf) 


FLOOD The proposed fences and signs will not be within the FEMA identified special 


flood hazard area (100-year floodplain) boundary. A floodplain development 


permit is not required for the proposed project. (SC) 


WATER 


MITIGATION/ 


METERING 


No comments. (SC) 


 


AIRPORT 


No comments. 


 


        


   


DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS   






